Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2008 06:26 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * First Ever Keystone Mineral Sale - Round 2! * *

Greetings!
Announcing Round #2 of the Keystone Mineral Sale!

The first week of the keystone mineral sale was incredibly successful

and helped dozens of specimens find new homes. I've now decided to

run a second offering of half price mineral specimens for all list members.
This weekend, I went into the stock room and pulled out well over 200
fine mineral specimens and created NINE new Sale Rooms! Everything
is online and ready for browsing/shopping and just like last week, every
specimen is on sale for 1/2 of the listed website price! If you see an

item that you like priced for $500, the sale price is $250!

Here's the beginning link to Sale Room #18, the first of the new mineral
Rooms. Please use the link at the bottom of every page to click on
through to Sale Room #26.

New Keystone Mineral Sale Rooms Begin Here

To visit all the Sale Rooms, please follow this link. The keystone sale
is still running for these rooms as well.

Please e-mail if you have any questions. Thanks!

Kevin

* The New Denver Show 2008 update is now online! *
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Join COur Mailing List!
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